



Chris joined CRD Building Consultants and Engineers in August 2018, having worked previously as the National Pre-Contracts Manager for Eptec Pty Ltd. In this role his main function was assessing, designing, estimating, and cost planning of specialist engineered solutions to remediate, rehabilitate and preserve structures for clients such as Sydney City Council, RMS, Sydney Trains and other major asset owners of the likes.

Chris has had a long and accomplished career in the construction industry beginning his career as a Remedial Construction Estimator with an insurance and remedial building specialist, KBS Australia Pty Ltd.

Chris is highly skilled in project management, building assessment, design management and has strong client management skills.

W [www.crdbe.com.au](http://www.crdbe.com.au)  
 A Level 18, 383 Kent Street  
 Sydney, NSW 2000 | Australia

## Chris Zervos

Senior Building Consultant - Sydney

### Expertise

- Complex building matters
- Project Management
- Estimating

### Experience

<b>Aug 2018 – Current</b>	Building Consultant <i>CRD Building Consultants and Engineers</i>
<b>2015 – Aug 2018</b>	National Pre-Contracts Manager <i>Eptec Pty Ltd</i>
<b>2014 – 2015</b>	Business Director and Consultant <i>Frame Property</i>
<b>2011 – 2014</b>	Senior Estimator <i>Buildcorp Group</i>
<b>2005 – 2011</b>	Estimator, Pre-Contracts and Operations Manager <i>KBS Australia</i>

### Qualifications & Training

<b>2015</b>	Cert IV in Property Service
<b>2013</b>	Bachelor of Construction Management & Property
<b>2012</b>	Graduate Diploma in Management
<b>2008</b>	Adv. Diploma in Building Studies
<b>2005</b>	Certificate III in Development and Management

### Licenses

- Full Builders Licence (238437C)

### Affiliations

- Member of the Master Builders Association
- Member of the Australian Concrete Repair Association
- Member of the Australian Corrosion Association
- Member of the Infrastructure Australia Association
- Member of the Australian Institute of Strata Community Australia
- Member of the Real Estate Institute of Australia